Dear Howard, ‘ , 2/18/18

In your 2/12 you say you fail to see anything new in the pages I sent you of the
Uemberling report in the recent releases that relates to the missed shot and the cx{ubing.

¥Wbat is new is the FBI explicitness and recognitiom

There had too been a vibible mark.

As of just before Shaneyfelt removed it thers was no visible mark,

Yot without doudt Shaneyfelt got the comct place and fook the right curbings A

The cﬁcognition of a visible mark }.l at complete varianee with &haneyfelt's emphaaisi
that there was none, G. atated that there was nowne. Yet also that there hsd been.

This weans that the FBI knew the curb had been.paj:ohad.
'This record eliminates any possibility that the FBI was not aware.

Now add to this that the one spectro plate that is missing is that of this apectro-
graphic amnlyns, by Jamll-uh.

They tried to IQY uhon they hnd to adnit thia dtuing 75-226 that it was probahly
disoarded to save apsce.

With all the carefully preserved garbage? Sesides, the lab .B%S% is not taken up
by these things, aven by an accumulation of thin plates. They have or then had what they
call the "Bulky Ramp,” where the kept the bulky or I take it not file-cabinet zixe
stuff,

This is what I atated in C.A,75-226 and proved in my own way, only to bave Pratt
ignore it., Now I have FBI records, MMW: that atate exactly what
I had stated.

s 18 quite different. the .FBI's records m:lns 1t and the FEN ‘then withholding
that, than =y saying it.

This also provide motive for non-compliance. Compliance disproves all they said
offiaially.

Hastily,



2/12/18
Dear Hareld (ce. JL)

Re your 2/6/78 to JL with attached FBI release pages re
missed shot/mark om xxm curb, I fail te see what the "blockbuster"
is or, im fact, what is mew about amy ef this. Those pages are -

- sinply the raw reports that wemt imto Shaneyfelt Ex. 26, the FBI

letterhead report. Oftem, the paragraphs of the letterhesd are taken
verbatim from the raw reports. The Sysopsis adds mothimg mew, simce
the reports themselves and the letterhead make quite clear that the

mark could mot be feund. '

I just Iail.t&‘see what you were getting at im your letter
te JL, I'd be reluctamt te make amythimng of these new pages,

. .especially im the speciro appeal. .
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